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Fleenor Paper and Packaging
6433 Arctic Spur Rd.
Anchorage         AK        99518
907-277-5403

Bill  To:

ups 3548
1150 S.  Colony Way
PalmerAK     99645

(907) 746-6245   Ext. 0000

PO Number                        Customer lD
STACIE                               uPS3548

Order6eod    :apc¥ Gosh!Pped

Filled By:  whv\

Received By:

Order        ODR-CA122658

Date           3/16/2018

Page,         1

Ship To:
UPS 3548
1150 S.  Colony Way
PalmerAK     99645

Shipping  Method
Fcl -AK

Item Number
A-13130

Req Ship Date
3/16/2018

Master No.
122,864

Description
4.5 Med/Lg  18xl8x24-1/815/300
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COD S:

Datf5.3/2J/via

$91.80



Julie Tisdale

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

sstigar3548@theupsstore.com
Thursday,  May 31,  2018 2:22  PM

bob.gross@inlettower,com,. Julie Tisdale
Reimbursement
tape.pdf;  boxes.pdf

Julie:

please reimburse The UPS Store listed below for the two invoices attached.   Please note that many of the
boxes were returned.   Reimbursement for Fleenor should be for $68.85.     Thank you!!!!!!

Stacie Stigar

Owner
The UPS Store 3548

1150 S Colony Way, Ste 3
Palmer, AK  99645
907.746.6245
Fax 907.74S.8787


